City of Detroit

COUNCILMAN SCOTT R. BENSON

MEMORANDUM

TO: David Whitaker, Director, LPD

FROM: Scott Benson, City Council District 3

CC: Hon. Gabirela Santiago Romero, Chair, Public Health and Safety

Standing Committee
Malik Washington, City Council Liaison

VIA: Council President Mary Sheffield
DATE: 17 July 2023
RE: REPORT ON THE 30-DAY LINE ITEM IN COMMITTEE RULE

To gain a deeper understanding and effectively manage matters related to our council's
operations, I am requesting a comprehensive report on the 30-day line item in the
committee rule.

This report should provide a detailed analysis of its function, impact, and any associated
procedural intricacies. It would also be helpful if it includes any potential issues and
recommendations for improvements, where necessary.

Please prepare and deliver this report by 27 August 2023. If you have any questions or

need further clarification, please feel free to contact my office at 313-224-1198.
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